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QUESTION 1

In which object can you track and trace the whole journey of your goods? 

A. Freight booking 

B. Forwarding order 

C. Freight unit 

D. Freight order 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

What is automatically assigned to the business partner? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. System determines the routes. 

B. The BP role General Business Partner 

C. Further transportation planning 

D. You use the planning profile 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

You create a freight agreement request for quotation (RFQ) master with seven RFQ items. 

* 

From three items for which the carrier A is not incumbent, carrier A is removed. 

* 

Four other carriers are assigned to this freight agreement request for quotation (RFQ) master, 

You generate the individual freight agreement RFOs. 

How many individual freight agreement RFQs are created for carrier A? 

A. 

5 

B. 

4 
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C. 

1 

D. 

7 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

What is selected by a standard program (rsnastOO ) that is set to run at regular intervals? Please choose the correct
answer. 

A. Inventory investments 

B. Service goals . 

C. The output to be sent 

D. Dynamically link customer 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

How can you create a schedule departure? There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Copy from a freight booking 

B. Maintain in default route 

C. Generate from a rule 

D. Upload via report 

Correct Answer: CD 
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